
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  

June 19, 2019 – 1:30 PM 
5401 Old Redwood Highway, 1st Floor 

Petaluma, CA 94954 
 

 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Approval of the June 5, 2019 Board Minutes 

 
3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 

 
4. Board Member Announcements 

 
5. General Manager’s Report 

 
6. Consent 

a. Approval of the Monthly Financial Report 
 

7. Authorize the General Manager to Award a Sole-Source Purchase Order to Knorr Brake 
Company, LLC for the Purchase of Specialized Braking Equipment used on the Diesel 
Multiple Units (DMUs) in the amount not-to-exceed $80,000 
 

8. Authorize the General Manager to Award a Sole-Source Purchase Order to Voith Turbo 
Inc., for the Purchase of a Car Coupler Assembly and Crash Energy Management 
equipment for SMART’s Diesel Multiple Units (DMUs) in the amount not-to-exceed 
$200,000 
 

9. Closed Session 
a. Conference with legal counsel regarding exposure to potential litigation pursuant 

to California Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(3): number of cases: 1 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 18 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 
b. Conference with Labor Negotiator Farhad Mansourian, General Manager 

pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6 
  Agency Designated Representative:  General Manager 

 Represented employees: SMART Engineers Conductors Association (SECA), 
 IAMAW Local Lodge No. 1414, and Teamsters Local 665; and Unrepresented 
 Employees 
 

c. Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to California 
Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property negotiations 

 Property:  Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District     
 Property Address: Right-of-Way (MP14.9–89 and MP B25.8 – B49.8)  
 Negotiating Parties: Farhad Mansourian, SMART General Manager 
    Douglas Bosco, NWPCo. Counsel 
 

10. Report Out of Closed Session 
 

11. Next Regular Meeting Board of Directors, July 17, 2019 – 1:30 PM – 5401 Old Redwood 
Highway, 1st Floor, Petaluma, CA  94954 

 
12. Adjournment 
 
DISABLED ACCOMMODATION: If you have a disability that requires the agenda materials to be in an alternate format or that 
requires an interpreter or other person to assist you while attending this meeting, please contact SMART at least 72 hours prior 
to the meeting to ensure arrangements for accommodation. Please contact the Clerk of the Board at (707) 794-3072 or dial CRS 
711 for more information.  
 
DOCUMENTS: Documents distributed by SMART for its monthly Board meeting or committee meetings, and which are not 
otherwise privileged, may be inspected at SMART’s office located at 5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200, Petaluma, CA 94954 
during regular business hours. Documents may also be viewed on SMART’s website at: www.sonomamarintrain.org. Materials 
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to SMART after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection 
at the SMART Office. For information about accessing SMART meetings by public transit, use the trip planner at www.511 

 
 

Page 2 of 18 



Page 1 of 6 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  
June 5, 2019 - 1:30 PM  

5401 Old Redwood Highway, 1st Floor 
Petaluma, CA 94954 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Chair Phillips called the meeting to order at 1:30pm. Directors Fudge, Hillmer, Lucan, 
Naujokas, Pahre, Rabbitt, Rogers and Zane were present. Directors Arnold and Connolly 
arrived later. 
 

2. Approval of the May 15, 2019 Board Minutes  
 

MOTION: Director Naujokas moved approval of the May 15, 2019 Board Minutes as 
presented, Director Lucan second. The motion carried 8-0 (Director Rogers abstain; 
Directors Arnold and Connolly arrived later). 
 

3. Public Comment 

    
Felix Huerta Jr. (SMART Engineers Conductors Association (SECA) Representative) said 
that he made a comment the other day about an unfair labor practice and was told he 
was a liar and was very upset. He distributed a copy of the charge (State of California, 
Public Employment Relations Board Complaint document) and said that the charge clearly 
states that this company violated that law. He read paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 of the 
document (on file with Clerk of the Board) and not everything is in the contract, that were 
agreed upon. He was telling the truth and does not like to be called a liar in public. One 
last thing, he would like to say is that the employees should be paid what they are owed, 
he displayed a paper flyer check of what was stolen from the employee because the rules 
were changed. Also, another unfair labor practice has just been charged with him and he 
will be conducting the facts and be presenting to SMART Human Resources on Friday, 
June 7th and SMART has 24 hours to fix the problem. SMART’s District Counsel, Tom Lyons 
stated that he would like to respond to the public comment. As mentioned previously, 
this is not the forum in which the District usually responds, however he would like to 
report to the Board that Mr. Huerta read charges from SECA. The charges are not findings 
or determinations, when the Union (SECA) files a grievance or application, the Public 
Employment Relations Board (PERB) issues a pleading, which are allegations. As part of 

Page 3 of 18 



Page 2 of 6 

the allegations and procedure PERB starts the mediation process. During the mediation 
process a settlement was reached. In the settlement, which SMART and the Union agreed 
that it was not a custom practice going forward and that it would not be a finding by the 
State of California. Chair Phillips thanked Mr. Lyons for the clarification.  
 

 Duane Bellinger said that he talked to various grandparents and they are very pleased to 
be able to take their grandkids on the train ride. He said that SMART needs to increase 
parking at the Downtown Petaluma Station.  

 
 Director Connolly arrived 1:35pm 
  
4. Board Members Announcements 

 
Chair Phillips stated that the weekend street closure of Second Street between Tamalpais 
Avenue and Hetherton Street on June 1st and 2nd was very well organized. He thanked the 
Novato Police Department for assisting with traffic control.    
 
Director Connolly said that a constituent mentioned that the kids-ride-for-free program 
is not advertised at SMART stations or on the trains. He suggested conducting more 
outreach regarding the program.  
 

5. General Manager’s Report 
  

General Manager Mansourian stated that SMART received a request from the County of 
Marin to provide a “special train” that will serve Marin County Fair during July 3-7th. 
 
He said that SMART has carried 1,263,839 passengers, 116,823 bicycles, and 4,823 
wheelchairs.  
 
He distributed the Memorial Day Program Data, which shows that ridership increased by 
9% and the daily fare revenue increase by 4%, also the Memorial Day (Monday only) 
ridership increased by 41%. 
 
He said that the Rohnert Park power outages that occurred on Tuesday, June 4th, caused 
SMART delays. SMART has 63 at-grade crossings that require electricity to function. When 
a power outage is planned, SMART prepares with staff and generators of the affected 
crossings. However, the cities and county may not be able to operate their traffic signals 
on both sides of the SMART tracks with generators and staff, since it would take a large 
number of both and this can cause traffic back-ups in both directions. During this outage 
SMART was able to operate at a very low speed of 15 mph in the affected area, despite 
not having generators at the at-grade crossings. When and if PG&E informs SMART of any 
outages, staff coordinates with city/county representatives. He encouraged that the 
public subscribe to SMART Nixle alert system to be notified of any updates.  
 
Lastly, he introduced Chief Engineer, Bill Gamlen who provided an overview of the 
weekend street closures due to the construction of the Larkspur Extension project. He 

Page 4 of 18 



Page 3 of 6 

said that the contractor completed the construction of the track at 2nd Street between 
Tamalpais Avenue and Hetherton Street, which closed 8:00 pm on Friday and end by 4:00 
am on Monday. The next street closure will be on June 8th and 9th, which Third Street will 
be closed between Tamalpais Avenue and Hetherton Street. Also, on June 8th and June 
9th the San Rafael SMART station will be closed.  A bus bridge will shuttle passengers 
between the Marin Civic Center SMART Station and the San Rafael Transit Center and 
between the Marin Civic Center SMART Station and the Larkspur Ferry Terminal. He 
thanked the City of San Rafael Public Works Department, San Rafael Police Department, 
City of Novato Police Department and California Highway Patrol for assisting with traffic 
control.  
 

6. Approve the Resolutions to Adopt the Revised Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget, the Fiscal Year 
2019-20 Proposed Budget Including Annual Position Authorization and the Investment 
Policy for Fiscal Year 2019-20 and Ratifying the Annual Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 
2019-20  
 
Chief Financial Officer, Erin McGrath acknowledged Fiscal Manager, Katye Roa and 
SMART staff for working on the budget. 
 

Ms. McGrath stated that the items before the Board today are the approvals of the 
Revised Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget, the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed Budget Including 
Annual Position Authorization, which have not changed from May 15th Board meeting, 
and the Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2019-20 and Ratifying the Annual Appropriation 
Limit for Fiscal Year 2019-20. Highlights included: 
 
Fiscal Year 2019-20 Appropriations Limit: 
Proposition 4, approved by California voters in 1979, requires special districts to calculate and 
establish an appropriation limit every year. The Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 2019-20 is 
$142,288,336. The law requires that our operating revenues and expenditures fall within this 
limit.  Revenues and expenses associated with most capital improvements and debt service 
are exempt from this limit. SMART estimates conservatively that $38,806,829 of our 
expenditures fall under the Proposition 4 limit, well below the cap. 

 
Comments 
Chair Phillips said that the budget assumes normal operation through the year. SMART 
anticipates going to the voters for sales tax extension renewal in March 2020 with two 
possibilities: 1) if the measure passes, SMART will have the ability to restructure the debt 
and 2) if it does not pass the budget will need to be re-evaluated.  
 
Director Arnold arrived 1:45pm 
 
MOTION: Director Naujokas moved Approve Resolution No. 2019-08 to approve the 
Revised Fiscal Year 2018-19 budget, the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed Budget including 
annual position authorization and the Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2019-20 as 
presented. Director Lucan second. The motion carried 11-0. 
 

Page 5 of 18 



Page 4 of 6 

MOTION: Director Rogers moved Approve Resolution No. 2019-09 Ratifying the Annual 
Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 2019-20 as presented. Director Hillmer second. The 
motion carried 11-0. 
 

7. Authorize the General Manager to Execute Four (4) Consultant Contract Amendments 
totaling $345,000 as needed to Fiscal Year 2019-20 

  
Chief Financial Officer, Erin McGrath stated that there are ongoing contracts that SMART 
is requesting authority to extend. The total amount of the contract amendments totaling 
$345,000. The covered the following contracts: 1) Certified Employment Group; 2) Emtec 
Consulting Services, LLC; 3) Herzog Contracting Corporations and 4) Sonoma County Fleet 
Operations Division.  
 
MOTION: Director Pahre moved to Authorize the General Manager to Execute Four (4) 
Consultant Contract Amendments totaling $345,000 as needed to Fiscal Year 2019-20 as 
presented. Director Lucan second. The motion carried 11-0. 
 

8. Authorize the General Manager to execute Amendment No. 18 to Professional Service 
Contract No. VS-PS-09-001 with LTK Engineering Services in an amount of $200,000 for 
professional engineering support for train procurement, operational modeling and 
communications system installation support  

 
Chief Engineer, Bill Gamlen stated that item before the board is to approve Contract 
Amendment No. 18 in an amount of $200,0000 with LTK Engineering Services. This 
Amendment provides support in the following areas: 1) continued support for the train 
procurement and the commissioning of the additional four trains; 2) technical support for 
the installation of communication systems for the Larkspur Extension Project; and 3) 
operational modeling and simulation of the railroad for run time evaluations. 
 
MOTION: Director Pahre moved to Authorize the General Manager to execute 
Amendment No. 18 to Professional Service Contract No. VS-PS-09-001 with LTK 
Engineering Services in an amount of $200,000 for professional engineering support for 
train procurement, operational modeling and communications system installation 
support as presented. Director Fudge second. The motion carried 11-0. 
 

9. Authorize the General Manager to execute Contract Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 
OT-PS-16-004 with Masabi LLC in an amount of $172,000 to continue SMART’s Mobile 
Ticketing Program and extend the term of the contract through June 2022 

 
 Chief Financial Officer, Erin McGrath stated that item before the board is to approve 

Contract Amendment with Masabi, LLC in an amount of $172,000. This contract provides 
the Mobile App, which offers one-way and round-trip tickets for passengers. SMART was 
able to successfully negotiate a rate reduction as part of this amendment from $4,900 per 
month to $4,750 per month. This contract extension is designed to add enough time to 
allow SMART to be better informed about functionality within Clipper before making 
changes to our mobile application.   

Page 6 of 18 



Page 5 of 6 

 
Comments 
Director Naujokas asked if the agreement can be terminated prior to the term of the 
contract. Ms. McGrath responded that this contract has a termination clause of 30 days. 
 
Director Connolly asked how much revenue is generated through the App. Ms. McGrath 
responded about 1/3 of the fare revenue is collected via the App.  
 
Director Arnold asked when will the new Clipper program be completed. Ms. McGrath 
responded 2022-23. 

 
MOTION: Director Arnold moved to Authorize the General Manager to execute Contract 
Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. OT-PS-16-004 with Masabi LLC in an amount of 
$172,000 to continue SMART’s Mobile Ticketing Program and extend the term of the 
contract through June 2022 as presented. Director Rogers second. The motion carried 11-
0. 
 

10. Authorize the General Manager to execute Amendment No. 8 with STPJ Consulting in the 
amount of $367,470 for Information Technology (IT) Services, such continuous 
monitoring of all Cisco routers, firewalls, VPN concentrators, and switches, IT backup 
support for email, phone systems, network maintenance and troubleshooting 

 
 General Manager Mansourian stated that the item before the Board is to authorize 

Amendment No. 8 with STPJ Consulting. We recommend continuing to utilize Chien’s 
expertise in the IT support role to ensure a secure network infrastructure and to maintain 
high level of competency in the IT department. 

 
 He introduced Bryan Crowley, who will replace IT Manager Dan Hurlbutt upon his 

retirement in November 2019. 
 
 MOTION: Director Hillmer moved to Authorize the General Manager to execute 

Amendment No. 8 with STPJ Consulting in the amount of $367,470 for Information 
Technology (IT) Services, such continuous monitoring of all Cisco routers, firewalls, VPN 
concentrators, and switches, IT backup support for email, phone systems, network 
maintenance and troubleshooting as presented. Director Naujokas second. The motion 
carried 11-0. 
 

11. Review and Approve the Proposed Responses to the Marin County Civil Grand Jury 
Report: SMART – First/Last Mile Options, dated April 25, 2019 

 
General Manager Mansourian thanked the Marin County Civil Grand Jury for an excellent 
report. The report had a commendation that he read as follows: In the first year, SMART 
and the other transit agencies have done a commendable job in developing first and last 
mile connections to SMART stations. This report attempts to provide a comprehensive 
guide to various connection options. To further encourage ridership on SMART, it also 
makes recommendations to enhance the effectiveness of the connections.  

Page 7 of 18 



Page 6 of 6 

 
The Marin County Civil Grand Jury specifically requested SMART’s responses to 
recommendations R1, R3 and R5. We have prepared draft responses for your deliberations 
and recommend that you approve the proposed responses to the Findings and 
Recommendations and authorize the Chair to send the attached letter to the Marin County 
Civil Grand Jury. 
 
Chair Phillips stated that he was very pleased with the report and status of the responses. 

 
 MOTION: Director Connolly moved to Approve the Chair to sign the Letter to the Marin 

County Civil Grand Jury regarding Findings, Recommendations and Response, dated June 
5, 2019 as presented. Director Zane second. The motion carried 11-0. 
 
Chair Phillips adjourned the Board to closed session at 2:00PMm on the following: 
 

12. Closed Session - Conference with legal counsel regarding initiation of an action or to 
decide whether to initiate an action pursuant to California Government Code Section 
54956.9(d)(4) Number of cases: 1  

 
13. Report Out of Closed Session  
 
 Chair Phillips reported out of closed session at 3:03pm on the following: 
 

Conference with legal counsel regarding initiation of an action or to decide whether to 
initiate an action pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) Number 
of cases: 1 
Report Out: The Board met in closed session and gave direction to staff.   

 
14. Next Regular Meeting Board of Directors, June 19, 2019 – 1:30 PM – 5401 Old Redwood 
 Highway, 1st Floor, Petaluma, CA  94954  
    
15. Adjournment – Meeting adjourned at 3:05pm.  
  
 Respectfully submitted, 
  

 
Leticia Rosas-Mendoza 

 Clerk of the Board      
 
 Approved on:         

Page 8 of 18 



Page 9 of 18 



Budget Report
FY 2018-19 Remaining 

Revised Budget Budget

Revenues

Administration

Sales/Use Taxes 23,314,136$       22,254,636$         1,059,500$         
Interest Earnings 575,000              916,887                -                      
Rent - Real Estate 302,000              319,062                -                      

Miscellaneous Revenue 3,587,299           3,671,156             -                      

Subtotal 27,778,435         27,161,742           1,059,500           

Operations
Fund Balance 579,714              579,714                -                      
Sales/Use Taxes 14,808,196         9,360,847             5,447,349           
Fare & Parking Revenue 3,990,000           3,811,404             178,596              
State Grants 7,653,214           3,323,118             4,330,096           
Other Charges 735,850              479,866                255,984              

Subtotal 27,766,974         17,554,949           10,212,025         

Capital

Fund Balance 13,648,185         13,648,185           -                      

Federal Funds 23,761,546         13,656,205           10,105,341         
State Grants 9,394,036           -                        9,394,036           
Other Governments/ Misc. 8,412,251           5,973,216             2,439,035           
Measure M 27,375                -                        27,375                
MTC - RM2 4,612,881           3,042,666             1,570,215           

Subtotal 59,856,274$       36,320,271$         23,536,003$       

115,401,683$     81,036,962$         34,807,528$       

Expenditures
Administration

Salaries & Benefits 4,763,557$         3,789,738$           973,819$            
Services & Supplies 6,576,513           2,583,910             3,992,603           
Machinery & Equipment 138,633              119,599                19,034                
Debt Service/ Other Charges 16,299,733         16,299,733           -                      

Subtotal 27,778,435         22,792,980           4,985,456           

Operations
Salaries & Benefits 14,863,052         11,769,955           3,093,097           
Services & Supplies 9,252,542           5,525,286             3,727,257           
Buildings & Capital Improvements 3,651,379           1,811,011             1,840,368           

Subtotal 27,766,974         19,106,252           8,660,722           

Capital (14,684,500)        12,825,022.27      
Salaries & Benefits 1,413,881           1,095,639             318,242              
Services & Supplies 1,057,779           663,859                393,921              
Other Charges 649,375              496,451                152,924              
Land 11,000                11,000                  -                      
Machinery & Equipment 15,947,692         5,631,902             10,315,790         
Infrastructure 40,776,547         27,316,025           13,460,522         

Subtotal 59,856,274$       35,214,875$         24,641,398$       

Expenditure Total 115,401,683$     77,114,107$         38,287,576$       

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District
Monthly Finance Reports

Through May 2019

YTD

Revenue Total

Page 10 of 18 



Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District
Monthly Finance Reports

Through May 2019

Investment Report

Amount

Bond Reserve Fund

Sonoma County Treasury Pool 17,072,500$         

Interest Fund

Sonoma County Treasury Pool 1,846,058             

Project Fund

Sonoma County Treasury Pool 878,695                

Principal Fund

Sonoma County Treasury Pool 2,417,184             

SMART Operating Accounts

Bank of Marin 11,743,517           

Sonoma County Treasury Pool 30,852,515           

Total 64,810,470$         

Capital Project Report
Budget Actual Remaining

Additional Railcar Purchase

Revenues 11,000,000$       550,000$              10,450,000$       
Expenditures 11,000,000$       1,650,000$           9,350,000$         

San Rafael to Larkspur Extension

Revenues 55,435,059$       40,717,626$         14,717,433$       
Expenditures 55,435,059$       37,812,937$         17,622,122$       

Windsor Extension

Revenues 55,000,000$       -$                      55,000,000$       
Expenditures 55,000,000$       879,895$              54,120,105$       

Page 11 of 18 



C
on

tr
ac

to
r

Sc
op

e
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 1
8/

19
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 1
8/

19
   

 
Ac

tu
al

s-
To

-D
at

e
A.

J. 
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
SM

AR
T 

St
at

io
n 

Ja
ni

to
ria

l a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$7

3,
20

0.
00

$6
7,

10
0.

00
A.

J. 
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 F
ac

ili
tie

s
$1

6,
56

0.
00

$1
5,

18
0.

00
Ad

ob
e 

As
so

ci
at

es
 In

c.
Re

al
 E

st
at

e 
Pr

op
er

ty
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
,4

77
.0

0
$1

,4
76

.0
0

Ah
lb

or
n 

Fe
nc

e 
&

 S
te

el
, I

nc
.

N
ov

at
o 

an
d 

Sa
n 

Ra
fa

el
 F

en
ci

ng
 P

ro
je

ct
s

$4
9,

80
0.

00
$4

9,
80

0.
00

Ai
r T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
W

es
t

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 O
n-

Ca
ll 

Re
pa

ir 
fo

r A
ir 

Co
m

pr
es

so
rs

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,2
47

.0
0

Al
co

ho
l &

 D
ru

g 
Te

st
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
, L

LC
DO

T 
Dr

ug
 a

nd
 A

lc
oh

ol
 T

es
tin

g
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$1
6,

70
4.

00
Al

lia
nt

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Br
ok

er
ag

e 
&

 R
isk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$8
3,

25
6.

00
$8

,2
56

.0
0

Al
st

ro
m

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

DM
U

 C
ol

lis
io

n-
Da

m
ag

ed
 R

ep
ai

r W
or

k 
an

d 
O

ve
rh

au
ls

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

$9
7,

45
7.

00
Am

er
ic

an
 R

ai
l E

ng
in

ee
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Br

id
ge

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 In
sp

ec
tio

n,
 &

 D
es

ig
n

$8
0,

00
0.

00
$2

7,
33

8.
00

Ar
am

ar
k 

U
ni

fo
rm

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Em

pl
oy

ee
 U

ni
fo

rm
 P

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 C

le
an

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$2

9,
67

3.
00

As
bu

ry
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s (

AE
S)

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
&

 D
isp

os
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r U

se
d 

O
il,

 F
ue

l F
ilt

er
s,

 R
ag

s,
 a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$8

,1
56

.0
0

$3
,3

66
.0

0
Be

ck
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
IT

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 R

el
oc

at
io

n
$1

4,
29

9.
00

$1
4,

29
9.

00
Be

co
m

in
g 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Bu

s B
rid

ge
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$2

1,
46

1.
00

Be
tt

in
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$5

,1
60

.0
0

Bi
g 

Ca
t A

dv
er

tis
in

g
Di

gi
ta

l A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

8,
00

0.
00

$1
6,

50
0.

00
Br

ad
fo

rd
 D

. A
nd

er
se

n 
db

a 
An

de
rs

en
 W

in
do

w
 T

in
tin

g
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 H
ig

h 
He

at
 R

ej
ec

tin
g 

Ti
nt

 o
n 

DM
U

 W
in

do
w

s
$1

1,
70

0.
00

$7
,8

00
.0

0
Bu

rk
e,

 W
ill

ia
m

s &
 S

or
en

se
n,

 L
LP

Li
tig

at
io

n 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

25
,0

00
.0

0
$1

83
,2

55
.0

0
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

N
or

th
er

n 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Co

m
pa

ny
DM

U
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 H
au

la
ge

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$2

0,
00

0.
00

Ca
se

 S
ys

te
m

s,
 In

c.
Pr

ov
isi

on
, I

ns
ta

lla
tio

n,
 a

nd
 C

on
fig

ur
at

io
n 

of
 V

er
iz

on
 4

G
 fo

r S
M

AR
T 

Ca
ll 

Bo
xe

s
$1

1,
96

6.
00

$0
.0

0
Ce

rt
ifi

ed
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t G

ro
up

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 S

ta
ffi

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$6
7,

92
0.

00
$5

8,
71

2.
00

Co
re

y,
 C

an
ap

ar
y 

&
 G

al
an

is
N

TD
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

 P
as

se
ng

er
 C

ou
nt

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$3
3,

60
3.

00
$1

6,
80

2.
00

De
An

ge
lo

 B
ro

th
er

s,
 L

LC
 (D

BI
 S

er
vi

ce
s)

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
Co

nt
ro

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

7,
65

1.
00

$3
7,

65
1.

00
De

An
ge

lo
 B

ro
th

er
s,

 L
LC

 (D
BI

 S
er

vi
ce

s)
Ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

Ab
at

em
en

t, 
De

br
is 

Re
m

ov
al

, a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$5

5,
00

0.
00

$2
7,

77
9.

00
De

lta
 W

he
el

 T
ru

in
g 

So
lu

tio
ns

Pu
rc

ha
se

 a
nd

 In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 W

he
el

 T
ru

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 a
t R

O
C

$8
98

,4
33

.0
0

$6
67

,5
00

.0
0

Do
ug

 W
ill

ia
m

s
Fi

re
 a

nd
 L

ife
 S

af
et

y 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$7

35
.0

0
Dr

. L
an

ce
 O

'C
on

no
r

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
 S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,2

70
.0

0
Dr

. M
ar

k 
Cl

em
en

ti
Pr

e-
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t P
sy

ch
ol

og
ic

al
 E

va
lu

at
io

ns
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$1
6,

74
0.

00
eL

oc
k 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

, L
LC

St
at

io
n 

Bi
ke

 L
oc

ke
rs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

1,
28

0.
00

$4
,8

96
.0

0
Em

pi
re

 C
le

an
er

s
U

ni
fo

rm
 D

ry
-C

le
an

in
g,

 L
au

nd
er

in
g,

 a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

5,
00

0.
00

$2
8,

79
2.

00
Em

te
c 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
, L

LC
O

ra
cl

e 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Sy
st

em
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$6
5,

76
3.

00
$4

6,
32

3.
00

eP
at

h 
Le

ar
ni

ng
, I

nc
.

Cl
ou

d-
Ba

se
d 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 / 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
of

tw
ar

e
$6

,1
80

.0
0

$6
,1

80
.0

0
eP

at
h 

Le
ar

ni
ng

, I
nc

.
Bu

sin
es

s T
ra

in
in

g 
Li

br
ar

y
$1

,0
94

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ev

er
br

id
ge

, I
nc

.
N

ix
le

 C
om

pu
te

r S
of

tw
ar

e 
(C

lo
ud

-b
as

ed
)

$1
6,

00
0.

00
$1

1,
80

0.
00

G
eo

rg
e 

Hi
lls

 C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.
Th

ird
 P

ar
ty

 C
la

im
s A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$2

,6
16

.0
0

G
HD

, I
nc

.
SW

PP
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e,
 A

ut
oC

AD
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
Tr

af
fic

 a
nd

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 A

na
ly

sis
$1

5,
86

3.
00

$9
,8

63
.0

0
G

hi
lo

tt
i B

ro
s,

 In
c.

Pr
oc

ur
e 

an
d 

In
st

al
l T

re
nc

h 
Dr

ai
n 

at
 A

irp
or

t S
ta

tio
n

$2
2,

06
9.

00
$2

2,
06

9.
00

G
hi

lo
tt

i B
ro

s,
 In

c.
RO

C 
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 a
nd

 C
on

cr
et

e 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r W
he

el
 T

ru
in

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
$1

92
,9

39
.0

0
$8

1,
50

0.
00

G
ol

de
n 

G
at

e 
Br

id
ge

, H
ig

hw
ay

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Di
st

ric
t

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

76
,2

61
.0

0
$2

06
,4

70
.0

0
G

ol
de

n 
G

at
e 

Br
id

ge
, H

ig
hw

ay
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Di

st
ric

t
W

ee
ke

nd
 B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Sa
n 

Ra
fa

el
 T

ra
ns

it 
Ce

nt
er

 a
nd

 L
ar

ks
pu

r F
er

ry
$4

4,
63

8.
00

$3
2,

19
9.

00
G

P 
Cr

an
e 

&
 H

oi
st

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Ca

l/O
SH

A 
Cr

an
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$8

,3
41

.0
0

$2
,7

09
.0

0
G

ra
ni

cu
s,

 In
c.

M
ed

ia
 S

tr
ea

m
in

g 
&

 In
te

rn
et

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$1

3,
79

9.
00

$1
1,

74
0.

00
Ha

nf
or

d 
A.

R.
C.

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

La
s G

al
lin

as
 C

re
ek

 R
ip

ar
ia

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t P
la

n
$6

6,
17

0.
00

$5
8,

16
9.

00
He

av
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n,

 In
c.

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r H
ea

vy
 M

ac
hi

ne
ry

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$3
,5

30
.0

0
$2

,0
30

.0
0

Ho
lla

nd
 C

om
pa

ny
Tr

ac
k 

G
eo

m
et

ry
 a

nd
 M

ea
su

re
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
4,

00
0.

00
$2

4,
00

0.
00

Hu
lc

he
r S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

De
ra

ilm
en

t &
 H

az
m

at
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$4
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

In
du

st
ria

l R
ai

lw
ay

 C
om

pa
ny

Re
pl

ac
e 

Ex
ist

in
g 

#9
-1

36
# 

Ra
il 

Fr
og

 a
t M

P 
39

.7
$1

9,
64

0.
00

$1
9,

64
0.

00

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y
Ac

tiv
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s a
s o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

9

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3

Page 12 of 18 



C
on

tr
ac

to
r

Sc
op

e
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 1
8/

19
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 1
8/

19
 

Ac
tu

al
s-

To
-D

at
e

In
du

st
ria

l R
ai

lw
ay

s C
om

pa
ny

Pr
ov

isi
on

 o
f B

al
la

st
 C

ar
, O

pe
ra

to
r t

o 
Lo

ad
 B

al
la

st
 C

ar
$8

9,
62

1.
00

$8
8,

85
8.

00
In

no
va

tiv
e 

Bu
sin

es
s S

ol
ut

io
ns

Pa
yr

ol
l P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$2

6,
87

2
$1

9,
94

5
In

te
lle

tr
ac

e,
 In

c.
In

te
rn

et
/C

el
lu

la
r T

ow
er

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

9,
41

4.
00

$3
0,

29
1.

00
In

te
lli

ge
nt

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

So
lu

tio
ns

, I
nc

.
M

ax
im

o 
M

M
S 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

82
,3

84
.0

0
$1

42
,4

23
.0

0
Ja

m
es

 F
la

ge
ol

le
t

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$8

4,
50

3.
00

$7
3,

12
5.

00
Ke

rm
an

i C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r N

ec
es

sa
ry

 A
pp

ro
va

ls 
fo

r E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Re
pa

irs
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

57
3.

00
Le

et
e 

G
en

er
at

or
s

G
en

er
at

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Le

sc
ur

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
, I

nc
.

Tr
ai

n 
W

as
h 

Re
-D

es
ig

n
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
LM

 D
isa

bi
lit

y 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g

Di
sa

bi
lit

y 
Ac

ce
ss

 C
on

su
lti

ng
$6

,4
00

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

LT
K 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

an
d 

Sy
st

em
s D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

37
,6

91
.0

0
$2

75
,1

77
.0

0
M

an
ag

ed
 H

ea
lth

 N
et

w
or

k
Em

pl
oy

ee
 A

ss
ist

an
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

 (E
AP

) S
er

vi
ce

s
$4

,8
00

.0
0

$3
,3

12
.0

0
M

as
ab

i L
LC

SM
AR

T 
M

ob
ile

 T
ic

ke
tin

g 
Pi

lo
t P

ro
je

ct
$5

8,
73

0.
00

$4
9,

00
0.

00
M

ax
Ac

ce
l

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

of
tw

ar
e 

De
sig

n/
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n/

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

$1
2,

86
7.

00
$1

1,
20

0.
00

M
az

e 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
ud

it 
Se

rv
ic

es
$4

9,
85

0.
00

$4
3,

59
4.

00
M

G
ro

dn
er

, L
LC

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
$2

4,
41

7.
00

N
et

w
ov

en
 In

c.
Sh

ar
eP

oi
nt

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, S
up

po
rt

, I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n,

 a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$9

9,
00

0.
00

$8
0,

99
9.

00
N

et
w

ov
en

 In
c.

De
sig

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
fo

r D
oc

um
en

t a
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$4

,9
27

.0
0

$3
,5

96
.0

0
N

or
th

 B
ay

 S
AP

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Su

bs
ta

nc
e 

Ab
us

e 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

,8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
N

or
th

w
es

te
rn

 P
ac

ifi
c 

Ra
ilr

oa
d 

Co
m

pa
ny

, I
nc

.
Ba

lla
st

 C
ar

 M
ov

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$2
8,

00
0.

00
$2

8,
00

0.
00

N
os

sa
m

an
 L

LP
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s -

 R
ai

lro
ad

 R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

Is
su

es
 &

 T
ra

ns
it 

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
s

$6
7,

73
6.

00
$2

6,
21

3.
00

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
 C

en
te

rs
 o

f C
A

Pr
e-

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t E

va
lu

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$9

,1
16

.0
0

$3
,1

72
.0

0
O

cc
up

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 C
en

te
rs

 o
f C

A
Pr

e-
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t E
va

lu
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

$7
,6

87
.0

0
$6

,5
71

.0
0

O
jo

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y,

 In
c.

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 S

ec
ur

ity
 A

cc
es

s C
on

tr
ol

 S
ys

te
m

s a
t R

O
C 

an
d 

SM
AR

T 
He

ad
qu

ar
te

rs
$8

1,
12

8.
00

$6
0,

85
5.

00
Pa

m
co

 M
ac

hi
ne

 W
or

ks
, I

nc
.

Ra
ilr

oa
d 

W
he

el
 P

re
ss

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$3
78

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Pa

ro
di

 In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
So

lu
tio

ns
Pr

e-
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

50
0.

00
Pa

yc
he

x
Pa

yr
ol

l P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$6
,5

87
$6

,5
87

Pi
vo

ta
l V

isi
on

, L
LC

Se
cu

rit
y 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g

$2
,2

00
.0

0
$2

,2
00

.0
0

Pl
at

in
um

 A
dv

iso
rs

, L
LC

St
at

e 
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

Ad
vo

ca
cy

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

20
,0

00
.0

0
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
Po

rt
ol

a 
Sy

st
em

s,
 In

c.
SM

AR
T 

St
at

io
n 

N
et

w
or

k 
Co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

$1
86

,6
30

.0
0

$1
70

,9
81

.0
0

Pr
ec

isi
on

 W
ire

le
ss

Te
ch

 S
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fo
r L

an
d 

M
ob

ile
 R

ad
io

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$1

4,
57

7.
00

Ra
ilP

ro
s,

 In
c.

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r L
ar

ks
pu

r E
xt

en
sio

n
$1

,3
56

,1
59

.0
0

$1
,0

26
,1

19
.0

0
Re

yf
f E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
FY

19
 O

n-
Ca

ll 
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 W
or

k
$2

4,
38

6.
00

$2
4,

38
6.

00
Sa

nt
a 

Ro
sa

 F
ire

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
, I

nc
.

SM
AR

T 
Fi

re
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$4

96
.0

0
Se

rv
Pr

o 
of

 L
ak

e 
M

en
do

ci
no

 a
nd

 S
on

om
a 

Co
un

ty
Bi

oh
az

ar
d 

Cl
ea

n-
U

p 
an

d 
Ha

zm
at

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

2,
00

4.
00

$8
,2

88
.0

0
So

no
m

a 
Co

un
ty

 F
le

et
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

Di
vi

sio
n

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 F
le

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$7
1,

04
7.

00
$6

9,
08

3.
00

So
no

m
a 

Co
un

ty
 P

ro
ba

tio
n 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t

Ri
gh

t-
of

-W
ay

 V
eg

et
at

io
n 

Co
nt

ro
l, 

Br
us

h 
an

d 
De

br
is 

Re
m

ov
al

, a
nd

 H
om

el
es

s C
am

p 
Cl

ea
n-

up
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$1
8,

15
4.

00
Sp

er
ry

 R
ai

l S
er

vi
ce

Ra
il 

Fl
aw

 D
et

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$1

3,
12

5.
00

$1
1,

45
4.

00
SP

TJ
 C

on
su

lti
ng

N
et

w
or

k 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

, S
ec

ur
ity

, M
ig

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
Se

tu
p 

Se
rv

ic
es

$3
96

,6
30

.0
0

$1
74

,4
88

.0
0

St
ac

y 
an

d 
W

itb
ec

k
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Tr

ac
k 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, A
lig

nm
en

t, 
an

d 
Re

st
or

at
io

n
$1

96
,1

08
.0

0
$1

96
,1

08
.0

0
St

ac
y 

an
d 

W
itb

ec
k/

He
rz

og
, J

V
De

sig
n/

 B
ui

ld
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 C

iv
il,

 T
ra

ck
 &

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
s I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
f I

O
S-

1
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

St
ac

y 
an

d 
W

itb
ec

k/
He

rz
og

, J
V

De
sig

n/
Bu

ild
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 C

iv
il,

 T
ra

ck
 &

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
s I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
f L

ar
ks

pu
r E

xt
en

sio
n

$3
5,

79
9,

87
8.

00
$2

7,
63

9,
10

1.
00

St
an

te
c 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
, I

nc
.

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
er

m
it 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

M
on

ito
rin

g
$2

94
,0

82
.0

0
$1

40
,5

59
.0

0
St

an
te

c 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

, I
nc

.
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l R

ev
ie

w
 fo

r L
eg

al
$2

2,
07

4.
00

$5
,5

93
.0

0
St

rip
e 

N
 S

ea
l

Sa
fe

ty
 S

te
nc

ils
 a

t C
ro

ss
in

gs
$3

7,
94

1.
00

$3
7,

94
1.

00
Su

e 
Ev

an
s

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$6
7,

00
0.

00
$5

9,
71

3.
00

Su
m

ito
m

o 
Co

rp
or

at
io

n
M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
 &

 D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 R
ai

l V
eh

ic
le

s
$1

5,
23

4,
63

5.
00

$4
,8

24
,6

39
.0

0

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3

Page 13 of 18 



C
on

tr
ac

to
r

Sc
op

e
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 1
8/

19
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 1
8/

19
 

Ac
tu

al
s-

To
-D

at
e

Su
m

m
it 

Si
gn

al
, I

nc
.

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Ca

ll-
O

ut
 S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 T

ra
ck

 a
nd

 S
ig

na
ls

$6
,9

00
.0

0
$3

,6
43

.0
0

Su
rv

iv
al

 C
PR

 &
 F

irs
t A

id
, L

LC
Fi

rs
t A

id
 a

nd
 C

PR
 T

ra
in

in
g,

 A
ED

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$8

,7
65

.0
0

Sw
ift

ly
, I

nc
.

AV
L 

M
ob

ile
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
an

d 
W

eb
sit

e 
In

te
rf

ac
e

$8
,9

25
.0

0
$8

,4
00

.0
0

Th
e 

G
BS

 G
ro

up
In

te
rn

et
 C

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 (W

i-F
i) 

fo
r S

M
AR

T 
Tr

ai
ns

$5
13

,6
11

.0
0

$4
87

,0
36

.0
0

U
ni

te
d 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l I

nc
or

po
ra

te
d

HV
AC

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

s a
t S

M
AR

T 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

$1
9,

32
0.

00
$1

1,
81

7.
00

U
ta

h 
Tr

an
sit

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
DM

U
 W

he
el

 T
ru

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$1
34

,9
64

.0
0

$2
8,

41
3.

00
Va

n 
Sc

oy
oc

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

Fe
de

ra
l L

eg
isl

at
iv

e 
Ad

vo
ca

cy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$6
3,

12
5.

00
$5

2,
00

0.
00

Ve
nT

ek
 T

ra
ns

it 
In

c.
Cl

ip
pe

r V
en

di
ng

 M
ac

hi
ne

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
33

,9
56

.0
0

$1
85

,6
80

.0
0

Vi
ev

u
Cl

ou
d-

Ba
se

d 
St

or
ag

e 
of

 S
ec

ur
ity

 D
at

a
$1

,0
80

.0
0

$0
.0

0
W

BE
Re

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 A

V 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

$2
,7

53
.0

0
$2

,7
53

.0
0

W
BE

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
PA

 S
ys

te
m

 In
st

al
l P

ro
je

ct
 a

t S
M

AR
T 

St
at

io
ns

$4
4,

58
2.

00
$4

4,
58

2.
00

W
BE

Ex
ist

in
g 

CC
TV

 S
ys

te
m

 O
n-

Ca
ll 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$4
5,

00
0.

00
$1

1,
61

7.
00

W
es

t C
oa

st
 A

rb
or

ist
s,

 In
c.

Tr
ee

 T
rim

m
in

g,
 R

em
ov

al
, a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
0,

00
0.

00
$2

9,
59

0.
00

W
hi

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

, I
nc

.
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f J

ac
ks

 fo
r D

M
U

$1
9,

51
3.

00
$1

9,
51

2.
00

W
ill

ia
m

 C
am

pa
gn

a
Di

sa
bi

lit
y 

Ac
ce

ss
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

,7
50

.0
0

$1
,7

50
.0

0
W

RA
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l P

er
m

itt
in

g,
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
&

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

54
,8

05
.0

0
$2

69
,0

22
.0

0
TO

TA
L:

$6
0,

48
7,

88
4.

00
$3

8,
67

8,
52

5.
00

*A
ct

ua
ls-

To
-D

at
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 in
vo

ic
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

9,
 b

ut
 m

ay
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
ro

ce
ss

ed
 in

 S
M

AR
T'

s F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ys
te

m
.

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3

Page 14 of 18 



Page 15 of 18 



Page 16 of 18 



Page 17 of 18 



Page 18 of 18 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	06a_Agenda Item
	07_Agenda Item
	08_Agenda Item



